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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) ”

From: josey.loh@fwd.com

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 3:47 PM

Ce: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: Request for Market Value - Vehicle Number: SKA9524K ~ Our Ref: 1201900001929
DOA: 10/01/2019

Attachments: LTA rebate.pdf

Dear Sirs,

Please advise the market value of the above vehicle as at date of accident 10/01/2018.
Attached a copy of LTA rebate for your reference.
Appreciate if you could revert to us soonest possible.

Thank you.

Kind Regards

josey Loh
Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (65)6727 5872 /
E josey.loh@fwd.com D—)

W fwd.com.sg

insurance

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy
or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been
scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
QOwner |D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: '
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Jan 2019

oK

Singapore NRIC
34351

SKA9524K

No

14 Jan 2019
VOLKSWAGEN

GOLF GTI 2.0L AT 3DR 5K19V3
Red *__“';

2009

CCZ014580
WVWZZZ1KZ9W548185
155.0 kW (207 bhp)
$30,274.00

30 Nov 2009

30 Nov 2009

2

$30,274.00

Yes _
29 Nov2019
$15137.00

29 Nov 2019
B-Car{1601cc & above)
10

$18,002.00

$1,575.00

$16,712.00

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/ action/enquireRebateByPublicB eforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F03...
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